
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:

Take all appropriate action on Application to U.S. DOJ Office of Community Oriented Policing Development Solicitation for grant funds in the amount of $350,000 for Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office Supported Crisis Communications Pilot Project, for the period of September 1, 2022 though August 31, 2024, with no match required by Fort Bend County.

FBCSO will partner with Texana to embed two fulltime mental health professionals in Dispatch/Communications to support our Crisis Intervention Team as 911/Dispatch crisis call takers. The embedded MH professionals will be employees of Texana, not FBCSO, for this Pilot Project.
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